CITY OF PASADENA

MEMORANDUM R
RECEIVED
To: Mayor Bill Bogaard Mﬂ;{ﬁ/ V4 JN-5 P3:29
FrROM: Councilmember Joyce Streato S CITY CLERK
‘ 7 CITY OF FASADENA
DATE: January 5, 2004 s .
RE: Addition of Agenda Item to January 12, 2004 City Council Agenda

Please add the following to the agenda for the January 12* City Council agenda:

Direct the City Attorney to draft an ordinance amending Chapter 2.100 of the Municipal
Code to clarify the role of the Parks & Recreation Commission in relation to the Rose Bowl
and Brookside Golf Course to be consistent with Chapter 2.175 (Rose Bowl Operating
Company) and the RBOC‘Operating Agreement.

This amendment is necessary since the Municipal Code states that the Parks & Recreation
Commission has the power and function to advise the city council on all matters pertaining to the
City’s parks, including the Rose Bowl and Brookside Golf Course. However, this is clearly
inconsistent with the RBOC Operating Agreement and the Code provisions which establish the
RBOC, which provide that the RBOC shall advise the City and manage the operations of the
Rose Bowl and Golf Course. An appropriate clarification to ensure consistency would exclude
the Rose Bowl and Brookside Golf Course from the role of the Parks & Recreation Commission.

Thank you.

cc: Cynthia J. Kurtz, City Manager
Jane L. Rodriguez, City Clerk
Michele Beal Bagneris, City Attorney
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